it -
i aF

S i -
L= =

q .H- H H.. r
Lakes Regional

Community Center

LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

You are invited to join the LRCC Board of Trustee's Meeting

When: Wednesday, December 7%, 2022

Where: Rockwall Connections Building (IDD Training Center)
1525 Airport Road, Rockwall, Texas

Start Time: 5:00PM

Join Meeting by Zoom: .

https://us06web.zoom.us/|/843625307062pwd=d1JYM1MvM Gg3Vip1LORFSORvd3dvZz09

Meeting ID: 843 6253 0706
Passcode: 231642

Dial by phone (audio only): 346-248-779%

Meeting |D; 843 6253 0706
Passcode: 231642

BOARD MEMBERS
Print Full Name Signature
1 | ,| Tom Brown, Chair Hunt County —’—’S—
A Y-y
/ Shae Green Rockwall County

Margaret Webster

s

Kaufman County

lisad Dty

Dana Sills

Hopkins County

[ 2oone

2
3
4
5 | A Steve Earley
6
7
8

Lamar County 5 i E_L/,_Q\ 4
Carrie Hefner Camp County A{ &
Lisa Heine Ellis County ﬂ?/ M
Frances Neal Titus Coun i g |
£ iy bl 27 0
9 /| E.P. Pewitt Morris County J;
10 Vacant - Navarro County =]

11 Sheriff Ricky Jones

Franklin County

f

12 | 1 Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D.

Delta County

A0~

=




EX OFFICIO MEMBERS

GUEST:

13 | Sherriff Singleton/Designee | Delta County /:g
14 Sherriff Tatum/Designee Hopkins County 0
LAKES REGIONAL STAFF AND GUEST
1 John Delaney | o
2 Erwin Hancock | /
3 James Williams e
4 Kellie Walker e . Al A
5 | | Jessica Ruiz . zrgﬁée ‘J E EQ-W
6 | | Laurie White ¥ )
| 7 || Larry Jonczak |
8 | | Tammie Johnson L
| 9 Judy Dodd Recording Secretary ,
|




LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2022, 5PM

THE MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE IN PERSON AND
ViA Z00M AND IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to join Meeting by Zoom:

LRCC Board of Trustee's Meeting

When: Dec. 7', 2022

Where: Rockwall Connections Building (IDD Training Center)
1525 Airport Road, Rockwall, Texas

Start Time: 5:00PM

Join Meeting by Zoom:
https://lusO6web.zoom.us/i/84362530706 ?pwd=d 1JYM1MvMGg3Vip1LORFSORvd3d
VZz09

Meeting ID: 843 6253 0706
Passcode: 231642

Dial by phone (audio only): 346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 843 6253 0706
Passcode: 231642

12.01.22 CALL TO ORDER
« Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.

12.02.22 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
» Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 26, 2022

12.03.22 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
Presentations are limited fo fhree minutes per person and must pertain fo an agenda item. The Board reserves the right to
Limit the number of speakers and'or the length of comments on any lopic. Citizens wishing to address the Board must register
prior to the start of the meeling

12.04.22 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
NA
12.05.22 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
NA
12.06.22 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

s 1115 Transformation Waiver Update

s The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCF)
e  Texas Council Update

s HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants



LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

12.07.22

12.08.22

12.09.22

12.10.22

12.11.22

12.12.22

Page 2

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)
« Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
October, 2022.

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
e  Texas Statewide Behavioral Health Strategic Plan
e Electronic Health Record (EHR)
e Buildings

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
IDDP Services

Training Center/Individual Skills and Socialization (1S5)

Home and Community-based Services (HCS) & Texas Home Living (TxHmL)
Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF)

Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI)

Telehealth

Staff

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
« Contracts
* Planning
e Rights/Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations
s OM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse
« DD

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
s Staffing Issues
* Employee Benefits

ADJOURNMENT




AGENDA ITEM NO. 12.02.22
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

» Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 2022 as
presented.



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, October 26, 2022, 5PM

BOARD MINUTES

AGENDA

NUMBER

10.01.22 CALLTO ORDER
The October 26, 2022 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center
Board of Trustees called to order by Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:00 PM with a
guorum present by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Roll Call.

Members Present (In Person/Zoom):
Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson Margaret Webster, Kaufman County
Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D., Delta County (Zoom)  Steve Earley, Lamar County

E.P. Pewitt, Morris County Shae Green, Rockwall County (Zoom)
Sheriff Ricky lones, Franklin County (Zoom)
Frances Neal, Titus County (Zoom) Dana Sills, Hopkins County

Members Absent: Lisa Heine, Ellis County, Carrie Hefner, Camp County
Vacant Seat(s): Navarro County

Guest(s): NA

Ex Officio Members Present: Sheriff Singleton, Delta County

Ex Officio Members Absent (Zoom): Sheriff Tatum, Hopkins County
Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, Larry Jonczak, Didi
Thurman for James Williams, Jessica Ruiz, Laurie White.

Management Staff Zoom: NA

Management Staff Absent: James Williams, Kellie Walker

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary: Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording
Secretary

Tammie Johnson, Administrative Assistant to CFO

10.02.22 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Recommended Board Action:
o Approval of Minutes of September 28, 2022 meeting.
Rational:
Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were
any corrections or additions. With no corrections or additions, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve. Motion made by E. P. Pewitt to approve and

seconded by Steve Earley. A sign of aye approved minutes unanimously.
CLOSURE

10.03.22 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
o NA
CLOSURE



10.04.22

10.05.22

10.06.22

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

o NA

CLOSURE

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

» NA

CLOSURE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

Recommended Board Action:

o None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
# 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

o

Directed Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)

» Operates on state fiscal year but measures we report follow the
calendar year.

s Reporting period October and data will be services delivered form
01/01/22 - 06/30/22.

DPP — BHS program includes two components.

» Component 1 (B1-Dollar Increase) is a uniform dollar increase issued
in monthly payments. Providers will report on progress made
toward certification or maintenance of CCBHC status. Enrolled
providers are also required to report on the implementation status
of activities foundational to quality improvement.

+ Component 2 (B2-Rate Enhancement) is a uniform percent increase
on certain CCBHC services. Providers are required to report on
metrics that align with CCBHC measures and goals. Providers that
have CCBHC certification are eligible for a higher rate enhancement.

Payments are based only on Medicaid Managed Care clients that we

serve in the STAR, STAR+PLUS or STAR Kids programs.

Update for October Board Meeting:
» Reporting for the first period of Year-2 of this program is
currently underway.
e 1115 waiver group is reviewing the data for 1/1/22 to 6/30/22
and its stratification by each MCO program.
e Report due November 6™.

» The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP):

O

O

Programs provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover
our costs for services to uninsured and indigent clients.

First cost report due on November 14", 2022. it will cover costs
incurred in the previous 12-month period.

Update for October Board Meeting:

Fiscal staff are putting together information to finalize our FFY
uncompensated costs for this report that is due November 14™.
Attached document from the Tx. Council lists out several of the issues
we are covering for this cost report.



10.07.22

10.08.22

# Fiscal Year 2023 Board Schedule Update:
o Final Board schedule includes date for December meeting.
o No meeting in November due to the Thanksgiving holiday.
o Next meeting December 7 in Rockwall.

# Texas Council Update:
o The HOW and the TX. Council Executive Directors and Quarterly Trustee
Board met and the focus was on what the election may bring to the
legislature.

# HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants:
o Updated ECI contract for this fiscal year which includes additional ARPA
funds has been received.

o East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN) Update:
o No update for this month.

o ETBHN leadership meeting scheduled in November.
CLOSURE

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

Recommended Board Action:

o Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
September, 2022

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
# Erwin presented the Center’s financial reports for the month(s) of
September 2022,
o Noted: First month of new fiscal year revenue over expenditures.

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve financials for the month(s) of September 2022. E.
P. Pewitt made motion to approve with second by Margaret Webster. Financial
were approved unanimously sign of aye.

CLOSURE

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
Due to the absence of James Williams, Didi Thurman reported on the following:
# Electronic Health Record (EHR) Clinical Visits

o Working on RFP

o Looking at products at other centers

o Staff included on these visits and were appreciative to have input.
CLOSURE



10.09.22

10.10.22

10.11.22

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

Staff appreciated being included in research of EHR.
IDD preparing for fall festival.

Special Olympics starting up.

Still working on vacancies.

CLOSURE

YYY¥YY

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
# Planning
o Local PNAC: Draft Local Planning & Network Development (LPND) will
be posted on the Lakes website October 1, 2022-0October 30, 2022,
o Regional PNAC: LPND will be presented at the next Regional PNAC
meeting on December 7, 2022. Recommendations to Centers will
follow.
> Rights [/ Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations
o Rights Violations Allegations: 5 Unconfirmed
o AN, & E Allegations: Open APS Investigations -2; Closed -1
o Corporate Compliance: 3 staff inadequately documenting services.
o Payback and Training to follow — plan of correction submitted.
» OM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse
o MH & SUD Performance Measures: To be held harmless until further
notice due to COVID-19.
o Superior audit: Overall score 98.33%.
o Optum audit: Charts uploaded into Optum’s system for audit.
o HHSC MH CAP: Plan of correction submitted.
» DD
o Lakes will be held harmless for performance measures and outcomes
until further notice due to COVID-18.
o HHSC IDD Audit: A corrective action plan for annual audit findings.
CLOSURE

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:

Discussion on the following:

» Staffing issues
o 439 authorized FTEs and 392 employees.
o 15 positions filled, 12 were new hires



o 4 separations, (2 voluntary)
o Training and Development: 17 classes with 76 participants
» Employee Compensation and Benefits:
o September benefits report reflects the changes from value to enhance
plan and an increase in employee’s retirement contributions.
o Covid exposures continue to decrease.
o YTD: No large claims.
CLOSURE

10.12.22 ADJOURMENT
Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn. Jan

Brecht-Clark made motion to adjourn and seconded by E. P. Pewitt. With no
further discussion motion carried unanimously by a sign of aye.

ATTEST:

Wéfj&zﬁh _@@QL
4 2L afonfoz

Ju Board Liaison/Transcriptionist Page | 3 11/30/22




AGENDA ITEM NO. 12.03.22
Citizens' Comments
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens
wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 12.04.22

Committee Meeting Reports
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:
NA

Rationale:
Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:

e Budget & Finance, Margaret Webster, Chair
> No Meeting Posted

¢ Human Resources, Shae Green, Chair
> No Meeting Posted

+ Programs, Dana Sills, Chair
» No Meeting Posted



AGENDA ITEM NO. 12.05.22
Recommendations for Approval:

7 NA

Rationale:

No recommendations presented.



AGENDA Item No: 12.06.22
Executive Director’s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:

1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:
Directed Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)

This program operates on the state fiscal year but the measures we report follow the calendar
year.

The DPP-BHS program includes two components:

» Component 1 (B1-Dollar Increase) is a uniform dollar increase issued in monthly
payments to entities participating in the program. As a condition of participation,
providers will report on progress made toward certification or maintenance of CCBHC
status. Enrolled providers are also required to report on the implementation status of
activities foundational to quality improvement, such as telehealth services,
collaborative care, integration of physical and behavioral health, and improved data
exchange.

« Component 2 (B2-Rate Enhancement) is a uniform percent increase on certain CCBHC
services. As a condition of participation, providers are required to report on metrics
that align with CCBHC measures and goals. Providers that have CCBHC certification
are eligible for a higher rate enhancement.

Payments are based only on Medicaid Managed Care clients that we serve in the STAR,
STAR+PLUS or STAR Kids programs.

Update for December Board Meeting:

Reporting for the first period of Year-2 of this program is currently is complete. As of now,
we haven't received any questions regarding our submission. Currently we are still
reconciling the previous year's payments and outstanding balances from each MCO.

2. The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)

This program provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover our costs for
services to uninsured and indigent clients. It follows the federal fiscal year calendar of October
1 through September 30%.

Update for October Board Meeting:

We submitted our cost report for this program and it is currently under review by HHSC.
We received their first list of questions requesting additional documentation to support



some of the cost categories claimed on the report. These are due December 5% Our total
claim on the report is for 5,854,323.34. This amount along with the total we expect for the
DPP program this year will mirror what our usual total revenue were during the past years
through the DSRIP program. Once our cost report has cleared the review from HHSC, we
should expect a payment on the total amount sometime in April.

3. Texas Council Update:

Both the Health Opportunities Workgroup (HOW) and the TX. Council Executive
Directors Consortium have been helping to steer the completion of the CCP cost
report and the negotiations with HHSC on the supporting documentation needed. The
HOW recently completed its work plan for the coming year. It contains several major
priorities including:

» Achieving Full Potential of CCBHC Model of Care

« Addressing Crisis Continuum

* Supporting IDD Services

* Promoting Children’s Mental Health and Substance Use Services
* Addressing Social Determinants of Health

« Tracking and Describing New and Emerging Topics and Issues

The Texas Council is currently tracking over 300 bills since pre-filing for the upcoming
legislative session started in November. Many are on subjects related to workforce
needs, children's services, criminal justice, substance use disorders, and other
behavioral health and IDD related topics. Executive Directors will begin receiving weekly
bill updates starting on January 10" and continuing through the duration of the session.

4. HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants

We have received and signed our NTBHA contract for this year. It has now
changes in funds or programs from our previous contract.

We have not received any updated amendments to our current HHSC agency
performance contracts during this month.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 12.07.22
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

» Center's financial statement for the month(s) of October, 2022.

Rationale:

o,

» Review and take action to approve Center’s financial statement for the
month(s) of October, 2022.



Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report
For the Month of October 2022

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

November 23, 2022




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

. Financial Summary

. Balance Sheet

. Income Recap by Division
Comparative Income Statement
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

. Related Data

Page 1

Page 2

Page 3
Pages 4-5
Page 6

Pages 7-8




Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Summary for the Month Ending October 31, 2022

|Pr=}ﬁt and Loss Summary |
Current Month Year to Date
Revenues 53,486,229 56,817,497
Expenses $3,294,530 $6,482,958
MNet Income 5191,699 $334,540
|Balance Sheet Summary |
Last ¥YTD as of
Current YTD as of October 31, Year to Year
October 31, 2022 2021 Change
Total Assets 537,127,836 532,327,691 S 4,800,145
Total Liabilities 50,023,281 57,548,842 S 1,474,439
Fund Balance 528,104,555 524,778,849 5 3,325,706

Page 1




Lakes Reglonal Community Center

Balance Sheet
As of As of MNet EhanEe
| 10/31/2023 10/31/2021
Current Assets
Cash 5 20,038373 5 16,813,722 [ 3,224,651
Accounts Receivable 4,460,511 3,695473 765,038
Other Current Assets 1,220,185 1,005 804 210,381
Total Current Assets 5 25719069 5 21,518,999 5 4,200,070
|
|Long-Term Assets
[ Fixed Assets (net of depreciation 5 8,275,155 § 7,843,054 5 432,101
Other Long-Term Assets 3,133,612 2,965,638 167,574
Total Long-Term Assets 5 11,408,767 S 10,808,692 5 600,075
Total Assets 5 37,127,836 35 32,327,691 s 4,800,145
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 5 1,359.926 5 769,672 5 SO0, 254
Accrued Expenses 1,250,545 940,883 309,662
Short-term Debt 3,279,198 2,872,649 406,549
Total Current Liabilities 3 5,889,669 5 4,583 304 5 1,306,465
Long-term Debt s 3,133,612 5 2,965,638 5 167,974
Total Long-Term Debt 5 3,133812 3% 2,965,638 4 167,974
Total Liabilities 5 9,023,281 § 7,548,842 i 1,474,439
|
Investment in General Fund Assets 5 8,275,155 5 7,843,054 5 432,101
: Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 19,829,400 16,935,795 2,893,605
| Total Equities and other Credits s 28,104,555 § 24,778,845 § 3,325,706
! Total Uabilities, Equities and other Credits 5 37,127,836 5 32,327,691 [ 4,800,145

Page 2



Lakes Regional Community Center

Income Statement Recap by Division

As of October 31, 2022

Division Current Month Year to Date
MH s 186.185 306.078
Mental Health First Aid & Outreach (85) 397
Hospitality House 2,741 5.669
IDD (16.490) 3.104
ECI (7.914) (14.405)
Administration (8.795) (7.736)
Expending Fundraising (250) (255)
Telemedicine Services (All locations) 1.291 2.870
Medical Prescriber Services 14.033 17,956
CCBHC/CMHC SAMSHA Grants 15 1.004
Collaborative Grant 20.967 22,162
Education Services Pittsburgh 0 0
House Bill 133 0 0
TANF Pandemic Emergency Assistance 0 (2,303)

Total Lakes $ 191,699 334,540

Page 3




Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended October 31, 2022

|I’tevenues

10/31/2022 10/31/2021 Variance Var %

General Revenue IDD 5227691 i 5246657 [518,965) -B%
General Revenue MH $696,408 $690,951 §5,457 1%
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue 5124479 $74,151 $50,328 B8%
Charity Care Pool / DPP 5518,395 S568,585 [$50,180) g%
NTBHA Revenue $205,962 $209,375 {$3,414) 2%
Medicaid Revenue 5266,557 5272083 {$5,526) 2%
Medicare Revenue 56,987 55,046 $1.941 38%)
HCS Revenue 5429572 5431,729 {81,757} 0%
Managed Care Revenue $132,455 $103,257 $20.198 28%
Private Insurance 515,736 514,466 $5.270 36%
Client Fees 52,646 51,853 5793 43%
Other Revenue $854,340 $632,209 $222.031 I5%
Total Revenues 53,486,229 5$3,251,062 5235,167 7%
Salaries and Wages 51,639,138 51,546,004 593,134 6%
Employes Benefits $568,314 5541,556 426,758 5%
Staff Training 56,056 54,472 51,584 35%
Furniture and Equipment netel 525,401 5882 524,519 2780%
Maintenance and Repairs £22,220 545,200 {$22,980) -51%
Utilities 532,493 544,000 ($11,507) -26%
Client Support $4,954 £4,679 $275 B%
Supplies 532,280 $24,796 $8,084 33%
Vehicle Maintenance 55,224 55,659 [5435) 8%
Insurance Costs $29,597 526,629 52,968 11%|
Debt Service $30,125 527,801 52,324 8%
Other Expenses $838,127 5792463 5105664

Total Expenses 53,294,530 53,064,141 5230,389 = 8%
Met Surplus/{Deficit) £191,699 4186,921 54,778 3%

notel - indudes HVAC Unit for Ninth Street Group Home = 58,000; Office Furniture, Group Room Chairs for CMEC Program = 517,990

Page 4



Lakes Regional Community Center

Comparative Income Statement for the period ended October 31, 2022

|
| Revenues

General Revenue IDD

General Revenue MH

| Early Childhood Intervention Revenue
| Charity Care Pool / DPP

NTEHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue
HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue

Private Insurance
Client Fees

Other Revenue
Total Revenues

Salaries and Wages
| Employee Benefits
Staff Training

! Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs

Litilities

Client Support
Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs
Debt Service

Other Expenses
Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

YTD ended YD ended

10/31/2022 10/31/2021 Variance Var %
5439,737 5484 515 (544,778 -9%|
51,431.241 $1,375.957 455 284 4%
5230,686 5153,725 576,961 50%|
51,036,730 $1,137,170 {$100,380) -9%
$410,345 5418,728 (58,383 -2%|
5539,094 $532,403 $6,691 1%
£0,563 56,373 $3,190 50’5]
$837.602 $821,362 $16,240 7%
5262,494 $210,813 $51.681 25%
538,982 £23,037 515 945 E9%
$5,528 $5,434 594 2%
51,575,436 51,193,342 5382,094 32%
56,817,497 56,362,859 5454,638 7%
53,280,658 53,168,663 $111,995 4%
5§1,153,933 $1,097,671 556,262 5%
411,385 59,215 $2,170 24%
531,980 52,549 523,431 274%
545,206 558,151 {512,975) -12%
582,594 563,571 519,023 30%
58,685 £10,636 ($1,951) 18%
§53,572 547,936 55,636 12%
511,649 59,833 51,816 18%
£59,194 553,259 55,935 11%
$60,251 555,603 54,648 8%
51,683,851 51,537,741 5146,110 10%|
55,482,958 56,120,858 $362,100 &%
$334,540 $242,001 $92 539 38%

Page 5



T $ 0 $ 0 £ 0 0 $.0 £ 0 50 $0 $0 s BEGIRIE & IPiERL 8 SOIGREUBCD JAAD SUNUANSI
12 {faunjop) denceg
Twooere 0 [ (] (3 T ] ] [ (] [ TGHCEE  0ZFIILE EIHN UANEEE THLOL
Gz a ] [ [ ] ] [ [ [ a LS GRZ LG o) Buimsds i oL
mﬂ T | wen SRR K800 B ARG
o LIBETCA PUTH-U| 23
@ wning peisuameduin Bugpusdc)
a BoUn 4 A pey Buiusdeg
o fr At sosundiy PIB0E DUNHINY
9 () Wiy
e e e spn| Buimey pon,| Buipuadsy
0L ohis sisag peddng ueys 105
v 0 ] o BERURE Bi TGS
080'B [ Uy W)k ¥R Wikl S olel]
1BE'0R GELOCE S2L'on A 1080
f4 0 14 ] [t 4] Bumnop peuoding YHELN
B LE EEL'EE ST SHIIBG HOFLIKWISE 10N
] odens pue Bulups), ieag
Gaa‘n [T bEl'e A0 poddng uagd
PiiL'BE 10g'028 LET8E BIURING|
000'G 000'GE A Buuamsiny SUFoH S0
oia'rl LT ) SR LR R
00w LFLREE osa'BL BT RGO |
w42 CHF IR on'og | P D
G0k et BEG'S 41803 jng apHyan
LT wi2'sE ger'a sty Bupiscsy spyay
] sumifioud sic o ey Baning
AT [Tt PER'EEY sy ey ey Buping
o Eeg] peg
o VUITEAG HIH 0] T A0S nduio])
86T eETIE EIEl ol Hoding wmwyog eerdung
T ey e BEZ'GL BT AUON 980
CLFRE O OLR'RL 000'5S Jepr) Jwewdinky seedkuos
[FIEd] fep ] Bio'e sy wasmudinbs sados
oETCE LK LLE BIR'G 00'FE Jpun kb mann |
02474 KRS GEE'¥I Angng (e serduing
e 00w £ 000'GE S0 uaidnbgmimaang
] sialkug Aepng wides
LB BEU L% Ll Jaing wudes Bupirg
L o ek TaRioE angdeT; ROBLrAL0T
Lo PG [ | e Bl
o' L] o0 o fugjpinin o ey ey
BLEEL oe'es e Spaw (ediry
LEB'rE LEE'INE AL NS nIrSON AR
an'dl PBLTIE L WAL || EPUOC [RNUIEDUOY
L Be0'eE BIE'Y Bunim | Wwaudopaed umg
B8 ot 'l BICHAR Q'] PMORALCT
L8028 FiL'ELE POR'L EAUIT TWHKL
EPE'EL [T R0 198, BumInERy AIEND MWD
BE0'BIL A '69ES Li'BEE BB JOUIC) W BI0AGS
go6'08 (LR aLL'e PRI - BAG Dagi)neund
H USSR - E3AG Qi MBI
DLL'EEE LIB'ZEIE EG6'06 ERIED BOH
00'as BE'Lig DBE'F SN WD
_!_._.iu Huyrisdey Syio
EER'ERI' L ¥IEHEGE BAG0E siyaung ssiophug
aee'0el'e % ¥ L] H ] H 1 i £ i § GCVOERIS § OZEIREL § wolinpy ¢ sANE
JiRLng
E T
T L] £ 0 $ 0 t70 N ] 3 T $ 0 § BITEVE 6 _BOEIELE & SANNAASH TWAOL
SHEOLE Zo'g0E E6E' VO Y HiJ B UON
L BT GE¥ Ll | i) |sma
20K I00'C O | BBLEEY | LR e
LZTBIE SPL L L2V 185"} siamileig sng
[T T | $ § L] § H 5 § 4 ] § larie R § e
[ ety Ei gE-unt T TEAY T Traed  Egunr TR EeeON oo thaee WA

Zz0Z 'L€ JaqojoQ Buipul pouad auyj Jo4
sainypuadxy pue sanuanay Jo juawaiels
e Apunwiwio) jeucibay saye



Lakes Regional Community Center

FY22 Aged Accounts Receivable
OCTOBER
Oct Sep Aug Jul Jun & prior|
Accounts Receivable Description Amount Currant 30 Days 60 Days 80 Days 120 +
|MAC Adm Claim #85,359.01 108,149 109.149 77.169 77,188 612723
FY22 2nd Qtr (Jan-Mar) - $381,216 (billed)
FY22 3rd Qtr (Apr-Jun) - $231,507 (accrual)
FY22 4th Qtr (Jul-Sep) - 5372636 (accrual)
NTEHA: $3.060.85
Substance Abuse - GVL 2,800.59 2 801 - - -
Medicaid 301.256.85 242,028 6812 B.348 4228 39,785
Medicara = oz 2817 186 - - -
Private Insurance = 8,729.64 B.148 960 623 - -
Chip ™ B17.40 584 33 - - =
!EAEED CARE:
Amerigroup 43,677.T0 3587417 T.A489.48 234 - -
Superior ([Cenpatica] 35,497.10 34 857 58 ar 54 -
Optum 30,480.60 27,732 2748 - -
Cigna B8.71 35 33
Texas Childrens Plan 1,589.20 1.599 - - -
Baacon 13,517.48 13,428 20 7o -
Molina 24,058.55 24,037 22 - - -
#Aptna Better Health 3,038.45 3,038 - - -
Texas Home Living - Morth 455.06 488 - - -
Texas Home Living - South TO71.91 T.or2 - -
|HCS - Morth 134.520.20 134,520 - - - -
HCS - South B4,929.68 84,830 - - -
Reimbursable Svcs-TxHmL North & South 9.607.58 8,608
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS North 52,699.95 62,700
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS South 6,725.88 6726
HCS Rm/Brd - - - - . -
ICF Residential Homes 200, 70297 126,271 10,283 10,636 14,903 AT 599
ARPA - HCS & TxHmL 291, 558.06 50270 51,073 78,243 47,534 53,437
Block Grant/TANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 47 39626 23,702 23,6594 -
CMHC Samsha Grant (T98) 1170-6600 133,789.00 133,789 - - -
CCBHC Samsha Grant [T93] 1370-6500 59,114.00 59,114 - - - -
MCOT-Hotline ARPA 14,389.92 3,854 s B.459 &
GR HE133-Outpatient Cap Activity 17,900.04 8924 BSTE - -
Supported Employment - = o 2 - -
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 28,196.T3 14,554 8,062 4817 965 -
1048 IDD Billed Svcs 13,396.29 4919 BATT - .
ECI Grant Revenus 288.821.16 57 46620 103,282 128,073
ECI Respite 1,120.00 T00.00 - 420
ECI TWC Grant 8,565.00 B.555.00 -
ECI ARPA Grant 4,361.90 4.361.50 . - - -
ECI Priv Ins 11,905.568 8,148 2,784 T84 169 20
ECI Medicaid 34,015.48 34015 - - - -
EC1 Managed Care 51,288.59 35403 2013 880 6.043 6.5949
ECI Chip - - - - - -
AR Other Employees - N - -
AR Employes Insurance [Cobra) 412.18 - - . - 412
TCOOMM GRANT 110,883.80 25878 23714 256893 35,599
TDCJ Contract-Greenville 1725204 4813 3,787 B.543 - -
TOCJ - ShermanBonham/Paris 49,688.19 15,682 16,776 17.230 -
Fannin County Drug Court 2,600.00 2,500 - - -
Titws County Drug Court 1,000.00 1,000 » = - N
DSHS Region 3 13,080.085 13,080 - - -
DSHS Region 4 11,740.42 11.740 - - -
DSHS MHFA Outreach 4,779.56 356 4474 - - -
ICF Upper Payment Lirmit 126,862.00 253 32,538 30,895 30,895 -
SAC Prog -Hunt County 1.784.44 1.784 - - -
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) 20,242.28 8215 11,947 B0 - -
Comm Education [Curt Pitton] 5,180.00 5,180 - - -
CCP [Charity Care Pool) 1,036,790.00 518,355 518,385 - -

Page 7T



Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $72,014.24
** Retirement Forfeiture Balance (08/31) - B - - - -
**Spectrum/TW Book Credits - Gmvl 180.20 - - - 160
=*FY22 Forfeiture Bal Due 28,636.73 28,837 = - -
“*FY22 DPP (1) Bal Due 38,084.03 - - 38,084 - -
**Bonnie Lea Ins Claim 5,000.00 5,000 =
“08/26 Pyrl adjust Bighy 13328 133
GL bal bal ck
FY23 Balance Due 4,460,510.52 4,460,510.52 -
Sep Bal Due  3.752.449.71 708,060.81
AugBalance Due  3,724,670.85 735,830 57
Jul Balance Due  8,960681.77 {4,500,171.25)
Jun Balance Due 6,824 61071 {2.564,300.19)
May Balance Due 5,825,908 .26 (1.368.308.74)
Apr Balance Due  5,718,056.03 [1.257,545.51)
Mar Balance Due ~ 388,835.78 4,091,674.78
Fab Balance Due 103581544 342489508
Dec Balance Due  5,185,181.23 (T34.870.71)
Mov Balance Due 457501672 {114.506.20)
Oct Balance Due  3,605473.34 TE5,037.18
Fraz 3,295 481 89 1 63
Aupg Balance Due 284966122 1,610,849.30
Jul Balance Due ~ 3.027,271.97 1.433,238 55
Jun Balance Due  6.517,005.39 {2056, 4094 8T)
May Batance Due  5,787,236.60 {1.326,728.17)
AprBalance Due 419124483 269,2685.59
Mar Balance Due  4,191,244.83 289, 26559
Feb Balance Due  3,505,346.00 255 164 43
Jan Balance Due  3,136,883.13 1.323,817.39
Dec Balance Due  4,825281.48 (364,770, 96)
MNov Balance Due  4,378,815.08 BO,585.44
Oct Balance Due  4,110,911.88 34950884
FY21 Sep Balance Dus _ 3.465.084.05 9095 448 47
FYz0 Aug Balance Due  2,580,621.62 1,868,688 50
Jul Balance Due 2,163,708 17 229580235
Jun Balance Dus  4.250,475.75 210,034.77
May Balance Due  4,344,360.15 116,150.33
AprBalance Dua  4678,182.25 (IT,6T1.73)
Mer Balance Due  3.866,748.23 53378228
Feb Balance Due 3 381,382 87 1,078,157 85
Jan Batance Due  3.024.731.51 1.435,778.01
Dec Balance Dus  4.487,991.20 (27 480 71

Page 8




AGENDA ITEM NO. 12.08.22
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:
None. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:

1. Texas Statewide Behavioral Health Strategic Plan

2. Electronic Health Record (EHR)

3. Buildings

11/21/2022

i - R S

Terrell MH-400 Airport Rd.

Terrell Admin-1 Skyline

Greenville MH-4200 Stuart St.
Greenville MH-Coffee House
Rockwall MH-2435 Ridge Rd.
Sherman SUD-809 E. Gallagher
Bonham SUD-410 W. Sam Rayburn Dr.
Sulphur Springs MH-655 Airport Rd.
Mt. Pleasant MH-1300 W. 16™ St.
Paris MH-395 N. Main St.

Paris MH-22 W. Cherry St.

Paris SUD & TCOOMMI-637 Clarksville St.

James W. Williams






AGENDA Item No.: 12.09.22
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report
Recommended Board Action: None Information Only

1. IDDP Services
e HCS individual in Paris impacted by tornado on November 4, 2022
e IDDP Electronic Health Records (EHR) Workgroup team has completed the EHR Spec Sheet.
s Supported Employment Apprenticeship Program

2. n ivi i ti
s [SS Licensing application process was released!

g i ol HE m ES | I o) &
¢ 2 vacancies in Waxahachie Group Home
e 3 more individuals employed in the community

4. Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF):
» Vacancy filled @ Bonnie Lea

5. i Bi i ntio H
e The OBI program met with the Texas ARC Whole Person Project

6. Telehealth:
e Follow Ups (97) = Corsicana- 26, Greenville-13, Mt Pleasant -18, Paris-0, Sulphur Springs-6, Terrell-21,
Waxahachie 13
» New Evaluations this month (3)
e Hospital Discharges this month - (0)
s [DD/MH Tele-health Clinics are operating 3 days a week
7. Staff:

e DFPS completed both long-term cases

e 1vacant prn RN position in Terrell

« DD Provider Specialist positions available across all counties
e Interviews were conducted for Telehealth admin



AGENDA ITEM NO. 12.10.22
Contracts & Quality Management Report

Recommended Board Action
None. Information only.

Rationale:

1. CONTRACTS

NTBHA MH Contract Amendment #5: We received an amendment to our MH contract extending the
contract term through FY23 and funding remained the same at $2,479,980.00.

NTBHA SUD Contract Amendment #3: We received an amendment to our SUD contract extending the
contract term through FY23 and funding remained the same at $52,000.00.

NTBHA PASRR Interlocal Agreement Amendment #1: We received an amendment to our interlocal
agreement extending the contract term through FY23.

2. PLANNING

Local PNAC:

o The Draft Local Planning & Network Development (LPND) plan was posted on our website from
October 1, 2022, through October 31, 2022. We did not receive any notices of potential
providers. The LPND was presented at our local PNAC meeting on November 22, 2022. The
PNAC did not have any recommendations.

Regional PNAC:

o The Regional PNAC Meeting will be held December 7, 2022. The LPND will be presented for

comment.

3. RIGHTS/ABUSE, NEGLECT, & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS
Rights Violations Allegations

GR: 2 = Unconfirmed (2-Paris MH)
NTBHA MH: 1 - Unconfirmed (Greenville MH)
IDD: 2 — Unconfirmed (1-1DDA, 1-IDDP)

A, N, & E Allegations
Closed DFPS Investigations: 2

Paris Group Home (from May 2022)
o Results: Unconfirmed

Host Home Companion Care (from September 2022}
o Results: Unconfirmed

4. QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE

HHSC MH FY220Q3-Q4 Performance Measures: We received notification from HHSC on November 14,
2022, that Lakes did not meet the minimum target on the following measures: Family Partner Support
Services and Adult Monthly Service Provision. Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, HHSC will not recoup for
failure to achieve service targets, outcomes, and performance measures.

HHSC MH CAP: We submitted a corrective action plan to HHSC in response to three findings during the
audit on October 5, 2022. The corrective action plan was accepted by HHSC on November 14, 2022,
HHSC will conduct a CAP follow-up in six months to ensure items on the CAP were implemented.

HHSC Mystery Caller: HHSC called the Paris MH Clinic and did not receive any mystery caller findings for
FY23Q1.

NTBHA Mystery Caller: We received findings for FY23Q1 for not referring individuals to OSAR. A plan of
correction was submitted to NTBHA on November 10, 2022.

Community Profile: We submitted our Community Profile to Texas Council on October 24, 2022.



* 0IG Request for Information: The 0IG requested information regarding Private Psychiatric Bed (PPB)
monitoring for the time period of January 1, 2022, through September 30, 2022. All requested
information was submitted to the 0IG on November 9, 2022,

» Walk Behinds:

o MCOT Peer Review: 0 charts scored below 70%. The difference between peer scoring and QM is
2%.

IDD

» |DD Service Target: Lakes will be held harmless for performance measures and outcomes until further
notice due to COVID-19.

e HHSC IDD CAP: HHSC accepted our corrective action plan on October 22, 2022 and may conduct a fnllr::-w
up in the future to ensure the CAP has been implemented.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 12.11.22
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
None; information only.

1.

>

‘I_-'.l'

Staffing Issues
Headecount

We had a total of 439 authorized FTEs and 393 employees in the month of October. We
filled 8 positions, 6 of which were new hires and two internal transfers. We currently
have 46 vacancies, 2 from General Administration, 1 from ECL 22 from IDD Services
and 21 from the MH services.

Separations

We had four separations two of them were voluntary, one neutral and one no call no
show. Reasons for voluntary separations were; one did not feel she was suited to do the
job she was hired for and the other one was not happy at the job.

Recruitment

Some of the sources used to advertise our openings were Indeed, Newspapers, Colleges
and Universities website, Facebook, Texas Workforce Commission website and
Chambers of Commerce.

Training and Development

We had 12 classes with a total of 51 participants. Trainings for this month were CPR
(Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation), SAMA (Satori Alternatives for Managing
Aggression), ASIST (Applied Suicide Intervention Skills Training), and SOSAM
(Supervision of Self-Administration of Medication).

Compensation & Benefits

We had three employees who tested positive for COVID-19 in October, both recovered
well and are now back at the office. One request for COVID Sick Pool leave was
received, and 40 hours were granted to one employee.

So far, there is one large claim; however, it does not exceed the stop loss limit.



EZOZNTIEL

BT - | zak - | S AEH.MH_
z8l _ z8l z8l C dldw
val _ Fil vl  suonisod #
1 SONAIGS INPY YNESH [Blua
|
0 = | 0 0 SOURIRA SWiL-VIRd #
0 0 0 SABUBSEA BLUILINS #
0 0 i SUONISO WEOBA #
El £l (1] saakodws #|
£l £l Eb
£l £l El
£ ] [
6 | (i 6
1 _ [} 1!
&0} | S04 w0l
il vl 00FLL
Ghi i GLL
0 0 0 SOPUEDEA DUWIL-VIed 4
Zi zh (43 $9I0UBOR/ SWIL-IN #
zZi zl Zi SUDIISO JUBIRA
15 T 11§ saakojduz
€0 088 0E9 ETE]
1] £9 ED - U
saoinies Auowiny aai
0 0 0 SOPUEDEA BIU|L-HEd
(4 b z m SBDUBDEA SLLLIN
__u ! Z _ SUONISO JUEIEBA
£Z (4 7z _ uig
vz v vZ I ENE]
L e vz .nuzsmm
h” s
o 0 0 S9DUBDEA BUIL-Med
z 'z I SADUBSEA BN
[4 & I SUOMISOd JUBDE
66 — [ BE soakodury #
_w., 0'0F ooy ETE]
o or ov ~ suonisod
UOHBASIUIULIPY [2I8USS
o [ 9 SOURDR\ DL | MEd #
zv 13 (42 SODUBIRA B in
iv o ar SUOYISOd JUEIRA
|ese 666 [16E |
|5E¥ SE¥ 9Ey EIEE
leEw | BEY BEY SUONISOd #
| 810, 181640 |
_ ; | {ow jo pua) Junog pesy °|
By  Ior unp  few dy  Jew qed AON 1o | wdeg
LZ0ZA4
woday Aypuow ¥H



TTOTIOE! kL

29°SEY 901
LLB66'L2)
B Ll
a9E

085

0L

e
| 0
i

= -

< ol oo ~|jn~~oooo
e |

bl e - v
= =00

ol=munjino

(o] ¥4

By

nr

unp

ey qgod

uer

P89S
|LLY ¥
€22
€81
682
28€

e e ===
- e

Eil=Ra

LEZL
451

Ll
) e
AON 120

16215
22569
812
BE
LBZ
PSE

13

'ﬂﬁ:naﬂa'aaun

| ydog

BOUBITEL] LB

(e) Low 0} Uoiey ssejuBd €101 §
uanngquiueg (Q)L5k [B0L §
noiLhy uennguues Bay §

auopy J0 9,5 8 Bujedioed #
sjuediofied (allsy #
seadoidws ajqibna &
jusluayey

SOUOE ‘A

sjuedionied # 1290
sjuand # B0

siuediped Aumuwiod #
uonun_n_ WAHINY #
sjuedinued as| #
20930 WAHINA #
sjuedionied IWVSOS #
598380 NWSOS #
siuediafed el LSISY #
SAESE|D) [ENIU] LSISY #
suedipied Jalsayay YINYS #
SBESE|D Jaysauay YINY'S #
suedieS B .u_E_qm #
SASSET) [BIIU| _q___._n_.qm *
sjuedijed Hd #
S8AESE[D HdD #
sjuedpiled OAN #
GRS 0N #

1A | = sieg 06 < suijeiedas [on §
idwi3 skeq 06 > suonesedas oA #
T sudfeiedag ABunion, #
suojesedag Amunjoau) #
(83A) 501 By

did % ‘Nild ‘Kieiodiua) s8pnpxa ,
ajey Janouing ala
saafojdws # Bay QLA
, suojieiedag
suopeiedos |

SJBJEUES | [SUDRDWOI [ELUB|U]
; SallH MaN #
Pafid BUOHIS0 #

sjues|ddy #

panjaday suoqes|ddy | W
JuewnnIoey ||

SIOUBDE, DU L-MEd #
SAIDUEDE A, S LN @
SUDIIB0] JUBIEA #

LZ0ZA4
Hoday Ajyiuo ¥H




ZZOTIOEILL

PAZIENasoH #)

SHNS@ DAISCA UM #

pojsaainsodx3 Ljw saakoydiug #

| |
T mmgl

BuyaRiL QIA0D A

o

55071 0o1S puj BUpBBIXY SUIEIS )

B

e

000'08E < swiE) ebue #|

%WEBE

.......

OFB'EEY

(% % PAN) Pled SWHE|D (101 §

ZLB 1LY

PlEd Whiald (B0 L §

SEO'LL

P @84 Lipy (€10, §|

sosuadyg [¢10,

vL0'FE

Jaed kg pied §

25v'se

__ eokodw3 fq pied §

Ay 4 g aakodui3 #

£

%u.m_
PiIuD g eadodws ¢

1

Aug eakodws #

JUBUIHOILT UBlo PROUBLLT

£59'c62

Jaag Aq pled §

le6l'es

aafojdui3 Aq pied §|

Aywie 3 g sakoduis #

6L

asnods g EE

PIND § @akojdws #

S5

d#

JuswioiT Usjd BnjeA

ZLE' MLV

015" Lk

pSE

uop Jed Uiniuisud B0 |
eBesanoD uim #
sadfojdwy apqiBis #

inr

s

Idy

e qed uer

J

120ZAd
Hoday Alpuop ¥H



